

23 Marcus Clarke Street
GPO Box 3131
Canberra ACT 2601
www.aer.gov.au

Our Ref: 17432988

Contact Officer: [REDACTED]

Contact Phone: [REDACTED]

6 December 2024

[REDACTED]
General Counsel and Company Secretary,
Solstice Energy
5 Kiln Court, St Leonards, TAS 7250

By email: [REDACTED]

Dear [REDACTED],

Re: Part 10 exemption – Ulverstone Pipeline

I refer to your Category 2 Part 10 exemption application dated 25 October 2024 for the Ulverstone Pipeline.

Pursuant to the delegation given to me by the AER Board, I have assessed the application and supporting information and have determined to grant an exemption under Category 2 of Part 10 of the National Gas Rules (NGR). This exemption is valid for 5 years from the date of this letter i.e., until 5 December 2029.

As required by NGR rule 102(7), please notify the AER if circumstances change such that the pipeline no longer qualifies for the exemption.

Rule 102(6) requires the AER to maintain a public register of Part 10 exemptions. Barring personal information, details in your submitted Part 10 application form and responses in your emails may be published on the register along with this response.

Please contact [REDACTED] if we can assist further.

Yours sincerely

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
A/g General Manager,
Policy Branch

Sent by email on: 06.12.2024